



VICTOR SPAGNUOLO

spagnuolovictord@gmail.com | 863-273-4527

Summary

Reputable Technician with 15 years of hands-on experience monitoring and servicing systems and troubleshooting equipment. Analytical and logical team player recognized for handling tasks quickly and accurately. Comfortable working independently without supervision.

Skills

- Extensive electrical knowledge
- Precise diagnostic capabilities
- Welding and fabrication experience
- Small to large engine rebuild experience including diesel

Experience

Bowman Steel LLC

Head Technician

01/2023 - Current

- Manage and repair 60 plus working trucks and all heavy equipment including cranes and forklifts.

Mayacoo Lakes Country Club

Equipment Manager / Technician

09/2022 - 01/2023

- Properly diagnosed and repaired all equipment including one ton diesel mowers, and hydraulic driven equipment. - Ordered inventory including parts, supplies, and chemicals for agronomic purposes. - Spray technician when needed.

AC Read Golf Course

Equipment Manager / Technician

01/2018 - 01/2022

- Led a team of technicians to complete equipment maintenance and repair in a timely manner while staying within all national and local safety standards. - Developed and maintained parts inventory and work logs. - Managed a fleet of over 2 million dollars in assets excluding 150 golf carts.

US 1 Automobile LLC

Head Mechanic

01/2013 - 01/2018

- Handled all minor and major repairs to all types of passenger vehicles. - Communicated with customers to meet their needs.

Education and Training

Ferris State University | Big Rapids, MI

Classes in Business Management

01/2022

Certifications

- Diesel Engines | 04/01/18
- ASE 609 EPA A/C | 12/01/22
- Member of GCSAA

References

References available upon request.